MINUTES of the MEETING of MISSON PARISH COUNCIL Held on Wednesday 5th April 2017

Councillors Present: V Shilling (Chairman), J Watkins, J Sutherton, J Watson and P Edwards.

Public Participation: 6 Residents attended the meeting and made the following comments.

- The seats on The Green require maintaining; Cllr Shilling that the seats are scheduled to be maintained on the 22nd April.
- The tree on The Green that required support has been propped up; Cllr Shilling thanked the resident for carrying out the work.
- A group of parents have permission to use part of the field to develop a play area which will be available to all the village. The plan is in the early development stages and any support from the Parish Council would be welcome. Cllr Shilling thanked the resident for the update.

Apologies for Absence: Cllr's Woolliams; Wilcox and Edwards.

- (1) Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary & None Pecuniary Interests: None
- (2) Minutes of the Meeting 1st March 2017: Council resolved to approve the minutes as a true record.
- (3) To note Matters Arising from Minutes of the last Meeting not on the Agenda –This item for information only: None.
- (4) Report from District and County Councillors: Apologies received from Cllr Yates. Cllr Simpson attended the meeting and advised that there are rumours that the children's ward at Bassetlaw Hospital may close; this is not true but there are a shortage of paediatric nurses.
- (5) Planning:
 - To note planning decisions: None.
 - To consider planning applications:
 - 2 Mulberry Court: Certificate of Proposed Use for the Conversion of the Existing Garage to a Room for a Home Hairdressing Business: Council decided to comment that there could be issues with parking if the business was approved.
 - Holland House River Lane: Lime Trees (T1-6) Crown lift to 4.5 metres over River lane and selectively reduce back branches growing over neighbour's boundary: No objection raised by Council.
 - Gibdyke House: Detached garage: No objections raised by Council.
 - To consider any other Planning Matters Inc. Neighbourhood Plan progress: Cllr Shilling read the following statement from David Hobson: The Independent Examiner has advised that the plan has passed. He is in discussions with Bassetlaw DC regarding a final point and we are advised that there are no fundamental changes. However, we will not know this until we receive his report. We missed the full Council Meeting on 7th March. These are held bi-monthly see below for revised programme. The outstanding balance of funds need to be spent by March 2017 - Misson Community Association has submitted an invoice for the hire of the Community Centre for the public consultation meetings as set out in the original budget. Bassetlaw DC should have submitted an invoice for £3000 for their drafting of the Sustainability Appraisal. The Steering Group has not received a copy. Allowance remains for planning consultant work which may not be required. During the next period the plan will be edited by BDC with agreement from the Steering Group in response to Independent Examiners recommended changes. The budget will be updated to identify surplus/deficit against the original budget and grant awards. Finally the plan will be taken to full Council to agree a referendum date. Cllr Watkins advised that Michael Tagg is in the process of writing the conservation document which is scheduled to be completed by mid-summer.

(6) Fracking & Neighbourhood issues including:

- iGAS Liaison Group: Cllr Watson advised that the Section 106 had been delayed again and is scheduled to be completed by May 31st. The delay is due to issues with the restoration agreement; therefore the CLG meeting was cancelled. Cllr Watson advised that she had attended a conference in Birmingham which highlighted the issue industries have with community resistance towards their work.
- **Pinfold:** The Clerk advised the offer of £5,000 to purchase the Pinfold had been rejected by the owner who had advised that he is looking for a sum of £10,000. Council resolved to defer

Chairman Page 1

- the item until the next meeting due to full Council not being present and contact BDC for an update on the progress with registering the land as a community asset.
- Church Wall: Cllr Watkins advised that permission had been granted from the Diocese to repair the Church wall. Once the work starts Michael Tagg and the tree preservation officer will attend and a decision will be made as to whether the tree requires removing.
- Robin Hood Airport Noise Monitoring & Environmental Sub-Committee: Council reviewed the minutes from the Sub-Committee meeting and agreed to continue complaining about the training flights.
- To review progress with odour reduction and traffic flow monitoring at Tunnel Tech: The Clerk advised that David Armiger had confirmed that he could attend the meeting scheduled for June 7th.
- Public Rights of Way: Cllr Watkins advised that she and Cllr Watson had recently walked up to the dairy to review the condition of the bridleway. They had noted that the bridleway signs are very small. Cllr Sutherton advised that the size of the signs will not deter vehicles accessing the lane and suggested arranging a walking meeting with Laura Summers. Cllr Simpson advised that she would email contact details of a colleague from BDC to the Clerk who may be able to help with the matter. Cllr Shilling advised that two residents had volunteered to walk regularly along the public footpaths and bridleways and report any issues to MPC. The Clerk advised that information regarding the footpaths and bridleways was now on the MPC website. Cllr Watson suggested applying for a grant from Robin Hood Airport for new footpath signs. The Clerk advised that a quote had been sought from Greenbarnes for a new noticeboard which could be used to display the footpath and bridleway map for the local area and the cost is £1,124.70. Cllr Simpson advised that she could provide contact details of a noticeboard maker from Gringley. Cllr Watkins advised that the conifer trees which were located in front of the water treatment plant along had been felled; the Clerk advised that she is trying to find contact details of the manager of the site to discuss the plans for the area. Cllr Watson advised that the verge towards the dairy had been destroyed and there are issues with ruts on the bridleway. Council resolved to write to James Brown to enquire about the plans for the verges.
- Solar Farm Update: Deferred.
- 2017-2018 Village Maintenance Contract: The clerk advised that quotes had been received from North Notts Landscapes and MB Gardens to carry out the maintenance of the village greens; cemetery and Church yard. MB had quoted £100 per visit to the cemetery and £300 per visit to the greens and Church yard. NNL had quoted £105 for the cemetery and £95 for the greens and Church yard. Council resolved to accept the quote from North Notts landscapes. The Clerk also advised that NNL had provided quotes to carry out maintenance work in the Cemetery at a cost of £450; Council resolved to accept the quote. NNL had also provided a quote to install bollards to stop vehicles being parked on the verges. Council resolved to add the item to the agenda for the next meeting.
- Policing; No updates received.
- Plunkett Foundation More Than a Pub Programme: Deferred.

(7) Finance; to review and approve:

- **Financial Statements:** The Council approved the statements.
- Cheques for payment: The Council approved the following payments:

CHQ 996	£300.00	Misson Community Association
CHQ 997	£1,548.00	North Notts Landscapes
CHQ 998	£3,000.00	Bassetlaw District Council
CHQ 999	£309.34	S Youngman
CHQ 1000	£317.00	HMRC

- 4th Quarter Accounts: Deferred.
- Year End Accounts: Deferred.

(8) To receive correspondence:

- The Housing White paper Summary: Cllr Shilling requested the Clerk to invite a member of the Nottinghamshire branch of CPRE to a meeting to discuss the paper further.
- CPRE Best Kept Village Competition: Council resolved to work towards entering next year's competition.
- (9) To confirm the date of the next Council meeting: Wednesday 3rd May.

Chairman Page 2